|VA
N

LEARN « ENGAGE « BELONG

Sandhills Community College
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Tuesday, October 7%, 2:30 pm, 2025

Location: Clement Dining Room, Dempsey Student Center

Meeting Agenda

1. Callto Order

e Presenter: Larry Caddell, Chairman

Ethics Statement:

o Inaccordance with the State Government Ethics Act, Board members
must avoid both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflict. Any
member who is aware of a conflict or potential conflict should declare so
and refrain from participating in the matter under consideration.

2. Recording of the Meeting

¢ Presenter: Larry Caddell, Chairman

o This meeting is being recorded to assist with transcription. The recording is
not the official record and will be deleted within one year. The approved
minutes will serve as the official record.

3. Prayer
¢ Presenter: Bruce Hurst, Trustee

o Aswe begin our meeting, we will take a moment for prayer and reflection.

1



4. Approval of the Agenda
e Presenter: Larry Caddell, Chairman
5. Approval of Minutes
e Presenter: Larry Caddell, Chairman
¢ Items Requiring Approval: 2025-08-

05_BoardofTrusteesMeetingMinutes. pdf

Program Presentation

6. Workforce Innovation & Strategic Planning
e Presenter: Lindsey Farmer, Dean, Workforce Innovation and Strategic Planning

& Team

SGA & Board of Trustee Committee Reports

7. Student Government Association Report

e Presenter: Nick Watts, SGA President

8. Governance Committee Report

e Presenter: Larry Caddell, Chairman

Comparison Chart (1).pdf

e SCC Policy 4.6 -~ Student Grievance:
https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/4-6-student-grievance.html
o Recommendation: Update policy to remove specific titles and

departments:2025-06_Policy 4.6-Student Grievance (1) (1).pdf

o Rationale: The policy reads more like a procedure, and the
associated procedures address the proper grievance contacts
and protocol.

e Policy 1.14-Accreditation:
o Recommendation: Add a new policy to ensure compliance

2



with state-mandated accreditation requirements: 2025-07-

17_Policy_1.14 Accreditation (1) (1).pdf

Policy 1.1 - Mission Statement: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/1-
1-mission-statement.html
o Recommendation: Replace the existing Equity Statement with
an Equal Opportunity Statement: 2025-08-
05_Policy1.1Mission Statement (1) (1).pdf

Policy 2.1 ~ Equal Opportunity & Non-Discrimination:
https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/2-1-equal-opportunity.html
a. Recommendation: Remove to eliminate redundancy and align
with the updated statement.

Policy 2.17 - Commitment to Diversity:

https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/2-17-commitment-to-

diversity.html
o Recommendation: Remove to eliminate redundancy and
align with the updated statement.

Policies 4.14 & 5.17 - Discrimination and Harassment:

https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/4-student-services.html

o Recommendation: Remove specific language to align with the

updated institutional statement.
Items Requiring Approval — Policy Changes (First Reading):

¢ Policy 5.16 - Employee Pay: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/5-16-
employee-pay.html
o Summary: Recommendation to replace the term “equity” with
“comparison.”

¢ Policy 5.22 - Civility: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/5-22-

civility.html

o Summary: Recommendation to archive Policy 5.22.

3



o Rationale: Policy 5.25 Employee Code of Conduct and
Procedure 9.2.3 (Internet and Acceptable Use) cover similar
content.

e Policy 10.4 - Campus Crime: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/10-
4-campus-crime.html

o Summary: Recommendation to archive Policy 10.4 and create
Policy 10.13 - Campus Security with updated language
reflecting security and reporting requirements: 2025-09-

02_Policy10.13 Campus Security Reporting Act-Clery Act.pdf

e Policy 5.3 - Contractual Relationships:

https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/5-3-contractual-relationships.html

o Summary: Recommendation to revise the language of Policy
5.3 - Contractual Relationships. Example revised language

was reviewed and discussed: 2025-09-02_Policy 5.3

Contractual Relationships.pdf

9. Building and Grounds Committee Report
e Presenter: Tim Carpenter, Vice Chairman
o Items Requiring Approval:

o Updates:

10. Finance, Personnel, and Planning Committee Report

e Presenter: Gene Horne, Trustee

e Finance

Items Requiring Approval:

o Reclassification of Uncollectable Student Accounts
o Summary: Write-off of $66,605.48 in original student

expenses. Students remain liable for repayment if they



return to school.
e ENG 025 Course Materials Fee Justification
o Summary: Approval of a new $23.00 course fee for a
developmental English course.
s Athletics Budget 2025-2026
o Summary: Approval of $293,460 of Foundation funds
for the 2025-2026 Athletics budget.
e Updates:

o Budget Status: The College has not received the FY25
budget and is operating under a continuation budget.

o County Budgets: Both Moore and Hoke counties are
reported to be in good standing as of August 30, 2025.

o County Bonds Update: Caddell Center project bid process
closes September 25, with groundbreaking anticipated in
November.

o OSBM Report (Moore Innovative High School/Workforce
Trades)

e Reports:
o FY25Uncollectable Debt BOT 9.12.25.pdf

= FY25 Bad Debt Write-Off Sandhills Community

College BOT.pdf
o ENG 025 Fee Justification 9.12.25.pdf

o Budget Projection Athletics 2025 - 2026 for BOT
Approval.pdf

o Financial Report 08-31-25.xlsx

o Status of State and County Bond Funds 08-31-25 .xlsx

o OSBM Report September 2025.xlsx

e Personnel
Items Requiring Approval:

5



e Personnel Actions - New Employee: Bd October 7 2025
Action.pdf
o Jessica Cross, Visual Arts Instructor, effective

8/18/2025

e Holiday Schedule for 2027: 2026 & 2027 Holiday

Schedule.pdf
o Approval of the College’s 2027 Holiday Schedule.

e Updates:

o New Hires, Separations, & Transfers: Bd October 7, 2025

Info.pdf List of employee updates presented for review (no

committee action required).

e Planning
Items Requiring Approval:
e College Strategic Plan (CSP): 9.10.25 DRAFT CSP 2025

Annual Report (1).pdf

o Revised draft of the College Strategic Plan 2025 Annual
Report presented. Notable update: Outcome L2.1
adjusted from 78.1% to 84.76% to reflect the average of

two awareness measures, instead of only one.

11. Educational Programs and Student Affairs Committee Report

e Presenter: Billy Carter, Trustee

e [tems Requiring Approval:

o No approvals required

e Updates:

e Cooperative & Innovative High Schools

6



o Career & College Ready Pathway (Learn Updates)
e Workforce Continuing Education (WCE)

e Student Services

e Student Government Association & Student Life

e Workforce Innovation & Strategic Planning

12. Foundation Report
s Presenter: Dr. Germaine Elkins, Vice President, Engagement and Executive
Director SCC Foundation
o 2025-10-07 Foundation Report - Board of Trustees-1.pdf

o SCCF Trustees Report Opportunity and Excellence - Oct 2025

(2025FY).pdf

13. President’s Report

e Presenter: Dr. Sandy Stewart, President

14. Other Business

e Presenter: Larry Caddell, Chairman

15. Trustee Comments

16.Closed Session

The Board will enter Closed Session pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 143-318.11(a)(3) to

consult with legal counsel regarding matters subject to attorney-client privilege.

17. Adjournment



THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SANDHILLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Foundation Hall Lobby
August 5§, 2025, 5:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Trustees Larry Caddell, Chairman; Tim Carpenter, Vice Chairman; Joseph
Clendenin, Secretary; Gene Horne; Irish Pickett; Billy Carter; BethAnn Pratte; Stephen
Woodward; Dell Cook; David McLean; Mike Freidel, Bruce Hurst; Richard Maness; Nicholas
Watts, SGA President

ABSENT: Tony Hunt

BOARD ATTORNEY: John May, Robbins, May & Rich

STAFEF: Dr. Sandy Stewart; Mary Bridschge; Dr. Rebecca Roush; Dr. Julie Voigt; Dr. D.J.
Farmer; Dr. Germaine Elkins; Michelle Bauer; Steven Garner; Lindsey Farmer; Chad Williams;
Karen Walker; Dave Daniels; Tess Regan; Teresa Sheets, Jennifer Pearce, Dwight Threet

GUESTS: Matt Lamb, The Pilot Newspaper; Stephanie Sellers, Sandhills News; Helen Probst
Mills; Stewart Mills; Gary Evans; Lieutenant Colonel and Mrs. Bill Carl; Colonel Nick
Christopher; Colonel Walt Havenstein; Tina Hlabse, Ramseur Maultsby

Mr. Caddell called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. He read the statute regarding conflicts of

interest to the Trustees and asked the Board if there were any potential conflicts with the agenda
items to be discussed. Hearing none, Mr. Caddell proceeded to the next item of business.

Mr. Hurst offered a moment of prayer.

Mr. Horne made a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Carpenter seconded the motion, and the
motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Sheets administered the Oath of Office to incoming Trustees Richard Maness and Michael
Freidel for appointments to the Sandhills Community College Board of Trustees. Mr. Maness
was appointed by the President Pro Tempore of the Senate in July 2025. Mr. Freidel was
appointed by the Moore County Commissioners in July 2025. Additionally, Chairman Larry
Caddell and Trustee Bruce Hurst received the Oath for reappointment to the Board.

Mr. Caddell and Dr. Stewart presented commemorative bricks to outgoing Trustees Helen Probst
Mills and Gary Evans. Ms. Probst Mills served two terms as a Trustee; Mr. Evans served a total
of three terms. The bricks are inscribed with the recipient’s names and years of service and will
be positioned in a place of honor on the Graduate Walk located on the SCC campus.



Dave Daniels, Coordinator, Veterans Services, and Chad Williams, Vice President of Student
Services recognized Lieutenant Colonel Bill Carl (Retired) and Mrs. Sandi Carl for their
outstanding dedication to veterans and military families through their leadership. Also
recognized were Colonel Nick Christopher and Colonel Walt Havenstein. These individuals
serve through the Military Officers Association of America (MOAA), whose mission is to
“Never Stop Serving.” Their long-standing support of Sandhills Community College has made a
lasting impact on the military-affiliated students and the broader campus community.

Ms. Bauer introduced Ms. Marta Braun-Kane, Senior Director of Workforce Continuing
Education, Health Care Training, and Nurse Aide Programming. Ms. Braun-Kane presented
information regarding the School of Health, Wellness, and Public Safety, which offers more than
twelve programs. Ms. Braun-Kane oversees programs which include Nurse Aid, Central Sterile
Processing, Pharmacy Technician, and North Carolina Community Health Worker. Ms. Braun-
Kane noted the importance of partnerships which are vital to the success of the Nurse Aide
program. Students must have a total of 32 to 80 hours of clinical practice, which would not be
possible without the help and coordination of FirstHealth leaders. Clinical sites for Nurse Aide
are also held in nursing homes such as Penick Village, Quail Haven, and St. Joseph of the Pines.

Mr. Clendenin made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 3. 2025, Board of Trustees
meeting. Mr. Horne seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Watts presented the Student Government Association (SGA) report. SGA leaders recently
completed training for service on the SGA Board. The team toured the campus, reviewed
Roberts Rules of Order, and made group pictures. The new position of Public Information Office
(P1O) will be added to the SGA Board. The PIO will be responsible for writing newsletters and
publishing the SCC Student Life page. Mr. Watts will attend an upcoming state-wide meeting of
the SGA to be held at Cape Fear Community College.

Governance Committee Report

Mr. Caddell called on Mr. Carpenter to review recommendations from the Governance
Committee pertaining to the following policies and items:

e Review of Moore County Schools Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and Moore
Innovative High School MOU.
The Moore County Board of Education has approved the MOU. Governance Committee
recommendation is to move forward with the approval of the MOU.

Mr. Horne made a motion to approve the MOU for the Moore County Schools and for the Moore
Innovative High School. Mr. Carter seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.




Clerical Updates and/or Errors Provision.

Governance Committee recommendation is to move forward with approval, giving staff
the ability to make clerical changes without Board approval, making no changes to policy
meaning as written. A record of those changes and/or corrections of errors will be
maintained and presented to the Board. Changes may include title, position, and name
changes, typos, and grammatical errors.

Mr. Carpenter made a motion for approval to allow staff to make corrections and clerical updates

without Board approval and to submit a record of corrections to the Board. Mr. Horne seconded

the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

New Procedure - Registered Sex Offenders.
Procedure under Policy 5.25 and 10.1.3 were introduced to formalize existing practices
related to registered sex offenders. No Board action required.

Policy 4.5 - Dress Code and Policy 4.11 — Academic Honesty

Requested at June BOT meeting to delete both policies as they are associated with
procedure in the Academic Honesty piece as well as the Student Code of Conduct,
therefore reducing redundancy.

Mr. Carter made a motion to rescind Policy 4.5 and Policy 4.11. Mr. McLean seconded
the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Policies to be reviewed for approval at the October BOT meeting:

Policy 4.6 - Student Grievance - Removing specific titles and departments.

Policy 1.14 - Accreditation, which will be a new policy to be added, to ensure that

the college is in compliance with State mandated accreditation requirements.

Policy 1.1 - Mission Statement which relates to the review of the website. Replaces the
existing equity statement with an equal opportunity statement.

Policy 2.1 - Equal Opportunity & Non-Discrimination. Request to remove this policy to
eliminate redundancy and align with the new Equal Opportunity statement.

Policy 2.17 - Commitment to Diversity - Request to remove this policy to avoid
redundancy with the updated institutional statement.

Policy 4.14 & 5.17 - Discrimination and Harassment — Remove specific language to align
with the updated institutional statement.

Mr. Carpenter made a motion, based on bylaws procedure, that policy reviews be moved
to the October Board of Trustees meeting. Mr. Horne seconded the motion, and the
motion passed ynanimously.




Buildings and Grounds Committee Report
Mr. Carpenter reported there are no items requiring Board approval.
Dr. Farmer presented the following updates:

e Moore Innovative High School (MIHS)
In negotiation process with State Construction. Submitted the original
3-1, and design fees are under negotiation.

e (Caddell Center Classroom Building - Dr. Farmer said that the design team has been
working diligently. Will meet with the Town of Carthage on Thursday, August 7, at 6:00
p.m. Will present to Moore County Commissioners on Monday, August 18, at 6:30 p.m.
The project will then go to bid, and the bid will remain active for 30 days. Following a
review, will hopefully select a contractor, and will present the chosen contractor to the
Board in October for approval. Following approval, there is typically a 30-day window
for permitting. Optimistically looking for a November 1, 2025, groundbreaking.

e Storm Impact and Pond Repairs - Water levels need to come down to enable repairs.
Waiting on design plan for emergency spillway.

Finance Committee Report

Mr. Horne reported for the Finance Committee calling on Dr. Farmer to review the Financial
Report through June 30, 2025. Dr. Farmer said that this was a strong year financially. There was
an increase in the State budget which enabled the college to offer additional support to students.
The increase in budget was due to enrollment growth.

Dr. Farmer reviewed State and County Bond Funds through June 30, 2025. There were no State
bonds. As of June 30, 2025, $105,593.50 was spent from County Bond Funds directed towards
the Caddell Center Training Center project.

Regarding the Moore County Innovative High School, Dr. Farmer presented information from
the Office of State Budget and Management (OSBM). Numbers to date are $80,605.25 towards
the advanced planning phase, with accrued interest in the amount of $921,662.30 for the year.

Moore and Hoke Counties have approved budgets for 2025-2026 year. Moore County received
an increase of $519,415.00; Hoke County received a $144,356.00 increase, for a total of
$663,771.00 in increased county funding for the two counties.

Dr. Farmer reported there are no increases in student tuition rates. In-state fees are $76 per credit
hour, and out-of-state fees are $268 per credit hour. Students are charged $25 for a Campus
Access, Parking, and Security Fee (CAPS), an activity fee of $35 per semester, and a technology
fee of $48 per semester.



Mr. Horne reviewed for approval the Travel Authorizations for the President and the Board of
Trustees. Mr. Horne made a motion to approve the Travel Authorizations for the President and

Board of Trustees. Mr. Clendenin seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Personnel Committee
Personnel Action — Items Requiring Approval -
Full-Time Faculty Appointments for Board Approval:
¢ Dr. Quanpeng (Sam) Yang, Robert Curtain, James McAdoo, Ashley Collins, Caroline
Brown, Janna Uherka, Tracy McAdoo

Mr. Horne made a motion to approve new Full-Time Faculty appointments. Ms. Pickett
seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

Updates: Personnel Information — No Board Action Required
Planning Committee

Dean Farmer presented information regarding the College Strategic Plan. (CSP) The CSP will be
available to the Board for a vote in October. The normal September 16® Planning Committee
meeting will be extended by a few hours. Approximately one week later, it will go to the full
Board to allow ample time to review and vote at the October meeting.

Educational Programs and Student Affairs Committees

Mr. Carter reported that the Educational and Student Affairs Committee met on July 10, 2025.
There were no actionable items.

Dr. Roush updated the committee on the progress of the Moore County Innovative High School
(MIHS). A welcome day for parents and students was held on August 4™, and the first day of
school for students will be Thursday, August 7, 2025. At present, there are 65 students registered
for classes. A ceremonial ribbon cutting will take place on September 3 at 9:30 a.m.

Dr. Roush shared that the second annual combined graduation for Workforce Continuing
Education students took place in June. The combined graduation will be an ongoing event twice
per year, to be held in the months of June and December.

Workforce Continuing Education (WCE) has received approval from the State to offer dual
enrollment to private and homeschool students.

Title II Adult Basic Education funding was renewed, which is important to the Career and
College Readiness programs.



Workforce Innovation and Strategic Planning has joined the Educational Committee for
reporting. Dean Farmer reported there are 17 active apprenticeships currently in place, including
Childcare and Maintenance Engineering. Apprenticeships require instructional hours aligned
with employment. Great connections are being formed with our students throughout the
community.

Mr. Williams gave an update on enrollment for summer of 2025. Curriculum enrollment is up
9% and Full Time Equivalent (FTE) is up 15% from last summer. Career & College Readiness,
which includes High School Equivalency, Adult Basic Education, and English Language
Acquisition, with 2 weeks remaining, FTE is up 10% compared to last summer. Occupational
training FTE is up over 20%. Mr. Williams asked that everyone take note that the Navy Jr.
ROTC drill meet will be held on campus in the parking lots behind the Dempsey Student Center
on October 25, 2025, between 7:30 and 2 pm. This meeting brings together high school students
from North and South Carolina and gives us an opportunity to showcase our campus. There will
be 250 to 300 cadets in attendance. Dr. Stewart added that SCC is looking at the possibility of an
ROTC program on our campus. Mr. Williams said that we are working with N.C. State to
explore what types of partnerships we can forge.

Dr. Elkins presented the Foundation Report. The Foundation closed out the fiscal year at just
over $3.1MM in total gifts from 1,100 donors. The Mary Stephenson Estate was closed with a
gift of over $400,000. The Foundation endowed two new scholarships. Dr. Elkins said that from
the Engagement Division under the Personal Enrichment Program, SCC has a relationship with
Belle Meade. Classes are offered on the Belle Meade campus, and SCC is paid for that service.
Classes are taught under the heading of the Life-Long Learning Institute. A similar agreement
has recently been established with Penick Village.

The President’s Report

Expanding upon the presentation given by Marta Braun-Kane, Dr. Stewart added that the Nurse
Aide Program is a pathway into the Curriculum Associate Degree in Nursing Program. This
pathway is an example of aligning continuing education and curriculum programs. This fall, the
Nursing program will welcome 91students, the largest nursing class in the history of the college.
Surgical Technology and Radiography expect incoming classes to reach the maximum student
headcount from an accreditation standpoint.

There are currently 31 potential students on a wait list for Welding 1. The capacity that the
college can accommodate does not meet the demand for skilled trades.

This week, the Small Business Center held an entrepreneur business class at the Hoke Center in
Raeford. Over 50 individuals attended. Dr. Stewart expressed the great support the college
received from the Hoke County Commissioners.



Dr. Stewart commented on the importance of the Basic Law Enforcement Training Program
(BLET) in community colleges. Mr. Maness reflected that during the time of his service as a
N.C. Highway Patrol Officer, there was a 24-week period to graduate new troopers and put them
on N.C. highways. Because of the training and effectiveness of the current BLET program, an
officer can now complete training and move on to become a N.C. Highway Patrol officer in 12
weeks. Ronald Turk is now the Department Head for the Department of Public Safety and will
continue his role as Director of the BLET program as well.

Stephanie McDavid will serve as the Department Head for Creative and Liberal Arts. The
department encompasses Social and Behavioral Sciences, Humanities/Religion, and Fine Arts.
Ms. McDavid joins us from St. Andrews University and brings a deep and diverse background in
academic leadership and the arts.

Veterans Student Services has seen significant growth during the last year. In the academic year
23/24, the program saw 350 students with certified veterans’ status. That number grew to 435 for
the 24/25 academic year. Similarly, individual courses taken by these students grew from 2,116
one year ago to 2,694 in academic year 24/25. Veterans Services is very capably headed by
veteran Dave Daniels, and includes Abby Miller, Veterans Services Associate and Success
Coach, and Jami Dandridge, Director of Financial Aid and Veterans Services.

Dr. Stewart shared updates from the General Assembly, which recently concluded their long
session in Raleigh. An “essentials” budget was passed by both chambers and awaits the
Governor’s signature. Community colleges had several priorities for the session; chief among
them were enrollment growth funding, funding of the Propel NC model, and Apprenticeship NC
programs. Of these, enrollment growth funding was passed in the “essentials” budget.

News from the System Office and State Board of Community Colleges includes the appointment
of five new members appointed to the General Assembly. Additionally, Dr. Jeff Cox, System
President, announced his intention to retire as of June 30, 2026. Dr. Cox has led the system since
2023 and will retire after a 30+ year career. Dr. Cox has served as a high school teacher,
principle, school superintendent, and president of Wilkes Community College. The State Board
will outline a formal transition process in the months ahead.

Mr. Clendenin made a motion pursuant to G.S. 143-3148.12(b) to 2o into closed session.

Mr. Horne seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

The Board went into closed session at 6:55 p.m.



Minutes
August 5,
2025
Sandhills Community College Board of
Trustees Closed Session
Foundation Hall Lobby

Immediately prior to the end of the regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustee (the
"Board") of Sandhills Community College ("SCC") at which a quorum was present and acting
throughout, on proper motion and second, the Board voted at 6:55 p.m. to go into a closed
session to receive a report from Tina Hlabse, attorney for the Board, regarding litigation.

There were no other matters discussed at the closed session.

No action was taken by the Board other than to vote to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 p.m.

John M. May, Attorney for SCC

With no further business, the Board of Trustees meeting was adjourned at pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Larry Caddell, Chairman of the Board

Joseph Clendenin, Secretary of the Board



I"
= S

LEARN - ENGAGE « BELONG

Sandhills Community College

Board of Trustees ~ Governance Committee Report
Monday, September 8, 2025
Sledge Board Room, 4:00 PM

ltems Awaiting Approval - October 2025 Board Meeting

e SCC Policy 4.6 - Student Grievance: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/4-6-
student-grievance.html
o Recommendation: Update policy to remove specific titles and
departments
o Rationale: The policy reads more like a procedure, and the associated
procedures address the proper grievance contacts and protocol.
o Policy 1.14 - Accreditation:
o Recommendation: Add a new policy to ensure compliance with state-
mandated accreditation requirements.
¢ Policy 1.1 - Mission Statement: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/1-1-
o Recommendation: Replace the existing Equity Statement with an Equal
Opportunity Statement.
¢ Policy 2.1 - Equal Opportunity & Non-Discrimination:
https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/2-1-equal-opportunity.html
a. Recommendation: Remove to eliminate redundancy and align with the
updated statement.

¢ Policy 2.17 - Commitment to Diversity: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/2-
17-commitment-to-diversity.html
o Recommendation: Remove to eliminate redundancy and align with the
updated statement.
e Policies 4.14 & 5.17 - Discrimination and Harassment:
https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/4-student-services.html




o Recommendation: Remove specific language to align with the updated
institutional statement.

Items Requiring Approval - (First Reading)

1.

Policy 5.16 - Employee Pay: hitps://www.sandhills.edu/policy/5-16-employee-
pay.htmt
a. Summary: Recommendation to replace the term “equity” with
“comparison.”

. Policy 5.22 - Civility: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/5-22-civility.html

a. Summary: Recommendation to archive Policy 5.22.
b. Rationale: Policy 5.25 Employee Code of Conduct and Procedure 9.2.3
(Internet and Acceptable Use) cover similar content.
Policy 10.4 - Campus Crime: hitps://www.sandhills.edu/policy/10-4-campus-
crime.html
a. Summary: Recommendation to archive Policy 10.4 and create Policy 10.13 -
Campus Security with updated language reflecting security and reporting
requirements.
Policy 5.3 = Contractual Relationships: https://www.sandhills.edu/policy/5-3-

contractual-relationships.html
a. Summary: Recommendation to revise the language of Policy 5.3 —

Contractual Relationships. Example revised language was reviewed and
discussed.



sanueds|p Suijeuiwns pue sislleq
Aunba Sumuewsip fjannoe Aq Suiguoyeq
40 2SU8S k $3)e8.40 1BY] JUSWIUOIAUSD
aAIsnoul ue ul Aylunuoddo pue ssaooe
SuioueApe 01 PS1ILIWOD S| SIypues

Ulim paresaly st jenplaipul Aions
8J9Yym JUsWLOHAUS ue SULI91S0)
Aqg s1uspnis )1e 104 Aylunuioddo pue
$S9008 SuIoUBADE 01 PA1ULULLIOD

s1 881100 Anunwwo) sniypues

juswWwalels
uoIsSSIiA L°L ADITO0d

MTEITEN TS uryuawelels AMinbg
Juswayelrs Aunb3 UoISsI j1uswalels AlunyoddQ jenby :ooeydey
L1 ADINOd uonepuswiwioday

L'00¥ 00048s 9l

‘T'9-ASLL§ 'S'O'O’N :uoneyd jeser

‘uoneNpasdde UBLND S,880110D

8y1 jo uojieldxa syy 01 101id siesh

99.1y11sea) 1e Aouale uonelpalooe

MdU e Ag sniels Aoepipued

pajuess jou sj 988110 9yl Ssejun

‘S819A9 UOIILLIPBIOOE BAIINDOSUOD

1oy Aouage uoneypalode ue

WOJJ UOMBNPaIDOR DAIBD8I 10U 1BUS

8391100 9U31 ‘ME) 81e1S 01 JUeNnsIng

‘eunoJed YUoN ul $a391100 Alunwiwiod

10} s89110e1d UOIELPaIDIR S81BINGaI YoIyMm "Aouage uoneupaiooe

‘1°00¥ 000dS 91 (0004S) apoD sedano) leuoigel ‘paziudoosl-alels
Aunwuwo) Jo pieog 91e1S poIeIdosse e 43N0yl uoilelpaldoe ulejuew uoneHpPaIIY
pue 2'9-QSL L§ s1ne1g jesouss eunoied Pue ulelqo 11eys 9891100 8y L PL°L ADITOd
YyuoN yum Hdwioo 03 sisixa Aonod siy | M3N :PPY UoNEPpUBIWIOIDY
asensue d/d JaquinN d/d ageng8ue d/d 13quinN d/d

3inpasold 10 fonod INIHHND




"sgonoeld yuswAo)dwa pue sanIAloe

pue sweigoid uoneonps s Jo Aue

Ul 10 UONIBASIUILIPE 3U) Ul SN1BIS SUBIDIOA
lo ‘uonerniye 1eannod ‘a8e ‘uonewulojul
onauas ‘Aniqesip ‘“Aoueudaid ‘uoissaldxs
1o fiuapl Japuag ‘1opuss ‘uoneiusiio
1BNXas ‘xas ‘uoidnal ‘uiglio jeuoneu

‘10109 ‘9081 UO PaSE(] UOIIBUILILIOSIP
auopuo9 Jo ao11oe.Ld 10U SBOpP 8891100

8y "uoneuwulosip pauqiyo.d woiy 8siy
S11BY] JUSWUOIIAUS SUBJIOM pue Sulules) e
Suipinoad 01 peniwwo Ayny si 8891100 ay |

's9onoeld uawAioidwe pue
sanIAiloe pue swelgoxd uoneonpa
S11 Jo Aue uj Jo uoensiuiwpe

31 Ul UOREBUIWILIOSIP SUOPUOD

1o aonoeud 10U sB0p 9887100

8y -uoneulwiosip pauqiyoid
W0l 881} S| 1BY} JUSLUUOIIAUS
Suppom pue Sujues) e uipinoid
01 panwiwiod Anny s1 8881100 ayL

;JuswisseleH
pue uoneuIWILISSIg

=LL°S R L7 SAIOINOd
:o8engue) oioads anowiay

uonepuswuioday

Ausiang RAs1an1Qq 03 JuawiIWIWOY

TUNYAISISAIP-01-JUS WO 01 Juauiuuod L1°C AJIT0d ‘8roway
LL°C ADI70d UONREPUBWILIONIDY

uoneuwuasiqg uoneulwasIq

-UoN ~UoN %@ Miunuoddo

B Aunuoddo 1enb3 L°Z ADI10d :anoway

1enb3 L°Z ADI70d

uonepusWILIoIdY

‘208)
sjuapnls pajussaidaliapun Ajjeolioisiy

‘Alunuioddo jenba pue 10adsal
1ENINW Ul pa100J aln)no sndwed

e gunowo.d 03 pue Juswanalyoe

Jo uonedioiued 1apuly Aew

1BY] sisLieq SUiAOWSI 0) PA1EDIPap
8JB 8AA "Pa9292NSs 01 paau AsY)
$901n0sa! pue Loddns ay) aAey
SIUSPNIS J1B 1BY1 INSUS 0] SOALIS
9891100 a8y "ssaulle] pue 109dsa.




*(swuapnas J181uaD) 9 0H) 48U

9OH 9U1 JO JUBPISAId ODIA 91BID0SSY

10 ‘(sjuapnis uoieoNpa SuUINUIUOD)
uo1eanp3 SuiNUIUOD 92JOPIOAA JOL
1U9PISald 921/ 91RID0SSY ‘192110 10npU0)
uapNIg pue A18JeS aY1 JO 90110 81
ysnolyi payeoipnipe aq pinoys adsueAsl3
3y} JI BUIWID1BP pUE UOIIENIS SY1 MBIAI
1M 8Y/ays ‘sanssi paiejal-sundiosip

10} 183110 10NpUOY BpNIS pue Alaes oyl
01 SaW o9 Wiedwod oYy §| *sanss| palejal
-2|WapEede WNNDLLIND 104 UOIONISU|

JO 1uBpISald 9J1IA SU1 JO Senssi palejal
-aundiosip 104 J1921O 10NPUOD USpMS
pue A19)8S 8y} 1021U0D PINOYS 1UBPNS

9y} ‘@ouenals e 011ys1 B 9ABY BU/9YS S199)
JUSPNIS B aJaym uonenus Aue uj ‘aoueAsLd
0afo1dwa pue uUspNIS JO SOOURISUI SA)0SS
0} ssas0.d anp aonoead pue ysngeiss

nim 831100 AWunwiwo sniypues

aosueAsLIo
wopms
9% AOIN0d

"S9INPS00.d 8OUBABLIS) JUSPMIS B
MO1]0} pue 01 JaJ8l PINOYS 1Us8pN1S
a3 ‘aouenand e 01 1ySu e sey ay/s

$]99 1USPN1S B 8Jaym uonenys Aue

u| "aoueAsiId eaAo)dwe pue Juepnis
10 $32URISUI 91088l 0] §S3204d
anp @anoe.d pue ysnqeisa nim
agenoD Alunwiwo) syiypues

90UBA3LI9 JUIPMS

9°F ADI10d :99e1day
UOHEPUBLULLIODSY




INSTRUCTIONAL POLICY
SCC COMMUNITY ACCREDITATION 1.14

COLLEGE
e ——————— e ————

Adopted:

The College shall obtain and maintain accreditation through a state-recognized, regional
accreditation agency.

Pursuant to State law, the College shall not receive accreditation from an accreditation agency for
consecutive accreditation cycles, unless the College is not granted candidacy status by a new
accreditation agency at least three years prior to the expiration of the College’s current
accreditation.

Legal Citation: N.C.G.S. §115D-6.2; 1B SBCCC 400.1



STUDENT SERVICES
SCC COMMUNITY DISCRIMINATION AND POLICY 4.14/5.17
COLLEGE HARRASSMENT POLICY

Adopted: 06-03-2025

The College is fully committed to providing a learning and working environment that is free
from prohibited discrimination. The College does not practice or condone discrimination based
eh-raceeolorpatioraborisreHolonsex sexuaborientation cenderpender identity or
expresstonpreghaney. disabihitypenetic-informationase. politcalaffiliation—orveterans’
tatus-in the administration or in any of its education programs and activities and employment
practices.

The College will promptly and effectively address any such discrimination of which it has
knowledge using the following procedures:

For issues related to Title IX sexual harassment, see Procedures 4.14.1/5.17.1 — Sexual
Harassment.

For issues related to all other types of unlawful discrimination and harassment, see
Procedures 4.14.2/5.17.2— Unlawful Discrimination and Harassment.

Legal Reference: Title VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; The Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990; Section 504 of the Rehabilitations Act of 1973; The Age Discrimination
in Employment Act of 1967; Equal Pay Act of 1963; Title Il of the Genetic Information
Nondiscrimination Act of 2008; Title IX of the Higher Education Amendments of 1972; Lily
Ledbetter Act; NC Equal Employment Practices Act; NC Retaliatory Employment
Discrimination Act: Jeanne Clery Disclosure Act of Campus Security Policy and Campus
Statistic Act of 1990; Campus Sexual Assault Victim’s Bill of Rights of 1992; Violence Against
Women Act of 1994; Campus Sexual Violence Elimination Act of 2013; and the Pregnant
Workers Fairness Act of 2023. Cross Reference: 5.17



ul) 8s1N09SIP 18QI9ALOU
pue ‘Us1ILIM 18I0 SN0BLINOYD) e
suosiad ye Jo seapl
pue3lomM aylio)1oadssy e

:saunaping guimonoy
ay1 8uisn aonoeid yons 104 dU01 BY)
19s 11IM ‘Jeas pue Aynoey syt ysnouyy

‘9891100 8U1 ‘12NpuUOD yoans sajuelens
ues Aonod A1iaD ou ysnouyny
"1oadsay pue ALgeu| Algelou

1SOW ‘Sanjep 2100 a8yl 01 aleype

01 pa12adxa ale Auunwwoo aga09H
9y1 4O slaquiaw )|y "ules) 01 YoIym
U] JUBWIUOlIAUS BANlISOd B 818810
1Byl SUOIl0RIBIU| UBWNY PUE ‘Seapl
J0 98uBYIX3 JIAID ‘AS91IN0D ‘SI8Y10
loj 10adsal se ,ANIAID,, SaUlBp
8891100 Allunwiwo) sIypues

AN 22°5 ADI1M0d

"JUD1UO0D JB)IWIS

€C°6 9INpad0id pue IOAPUOY) JO 9poD

99A01dWT GG A9N0d :@)euoney

RAA]
Aonod aAlyoJe 0} :uonEPUBLUIWOI3Y

AnIND 225 ADI10d

‘gouewsoad jenpiaipul

pue LAynbs jeuialul ‘19dJewW jeuIBIXS
ay31 JO siseq ay) uo sauejes apiaoid
01 s11e08 ay] "s|enpialpul paynenb
ulelal pue 10e111e ))IM UYDIYM salieles
1o} sapinoad yoeoudde siyy -sinno
usAlIp-eouewloyiad B s191S0) pue
suoddns yoiym ueyd paseqg-1ediew
e S| JJe1s pue A)noey 1oy uerd Aiejes
$,8891100 Alunwwo) spIypues

Aed aaho1dwig
=919 ADINOd

~uosuedwon,
wim  Aunbs, wiay
8yl soe1daJ 0} :uonepUAWILLIOIDY

Aed aakojdwig
-91°S ADI10d

ag8en8uen d/d

lsquinp d/d

a8engue d/d

- D330.14 AC Dd (1

laqwinn d/d

Ualda




§,9891100 9y1 "10NpuUOoISIW poleIal
pue ‘quawisseleH ‘UoileuIwLIoSI]

W 0J) 991} JUSWUOIIAUS

sndwed e 3ujuieluiew 01 panIWLIOD
Awuy st pue Auinbe pue ‘uonieonpe
‘RisionIp ‘A1ojes samea a8a7100 9y

awil) sndwen
7°0L ADIT0d

‘sjuswalinbal Suniodal

pue A1unoas 8unoa)jal a8ensue)
paiepdn yum Ainosg sndwe)
—€1°0L Adonod e1esuo pue gL

Aonod aAlyoie 0} :uonepuswwiossy

sw) sndwen
7°0L ADITOd

‘90 S1USPNIS
pajuasaldanapun AnesLioisiy

Anigisuodsal 12100 e
aunuo
$9SIN02 Ul 10 SBINAILOE pPa1B)al
-98911090 ul padedua a)lym
Sunjiomiau 1100S 01 parejal
se Aje1oadse ‘1uswisseley
1enxas 1agAo 1o ‘BuiAng
18042 ‘uppels 1egAo Jo

SWI0) AUE 10} O0UBID|01 0407 e
MBIA

JO s1ul0d SULISLIP JO BDUBIBI0L e
AIsIonIp

10} 100dsal pue UORIUZ0O3Y e
suonesIuNWWOo

jeuoissajouid uadp e

uswieanisnipuesied e
sagueyoxe

pue SUONOLIDIUI 1SOUOH e
(swuoy
21U01109)8 pue jeuos.Iad




USOM1O(Q BpeW g 1M UOOUIISIP ON
‘ageloges pue ‘Yyayl ‘uononisap se
yans sawuo Auadold pue ‘Aig18ing
‘Alagqol ‘sawlio a1ey ‘1ayioue
alepiwiul 01 paugisap uswsseley
‘wJiey asnes 0} 1Ualui JO s1eall]
18QJ8A ‘pup| AUE JO SUONEBIUOIIUOD
1eo1sAyd ‘nnesse pajeaeigge
‘Bupyiels ‘adua)o0ia jeuosiIadisiul
‘90UDBI0IA 1BNXAS ‘1nesse

1BNXaS ‘01 pallwi 10U Ing ‘Suipnjoul
‘sndwies uo 82U310IA PIBMO]
90UBJ810) 0J8Z SUQIYXd 9891100
Aunwwod sniypues ‘v 10T 40 10Y
JAes 8yl pue (1Lzog ul pazuoyinesy
‘£10T Pamauay 661) 10V USWIOAN
1sUleBY 90UB)0IA 8Y1 10V A191D

3y Ag papuswie pue 066 L 40 10V
AIn2ag sndwe) ayl ‘Mmoud-01-1ysiy
1USPNIS 91 YiIM 22UBPIODJE U|

*S9NIeA JBUOIINSUI
Jno 01 Auennuod ale pue (s)iaquiawl
AuNwWwod no Jo ANUBIp 1B11USSS9

8y 91810IA 308 4yong “Supiels

pue ‘(aoua)oia unep pue sl3sawIop
SuipModUuI) 90US10IA JBUOSISdIBIU|
‘9DUD)0IA 1BNXSS ‘N NESSY 1BNXaS 01
asuodsal s,8391100 8yl SUISACS os|e

ME] |BJIOPaH "ME] 1BJ8PaL Ul PapuUNoIs

$1sasn1els 9say) Jo uonssoid




Pa1}1I0U 9q 1]IM 10BJIUOD MBU B 3Nnss|
01 PUa1Ul 10U SB0P 883110 Bl WOoym
01}12uuoslad awn-1Ing ‘10e1U0D

Aq pahordwie J "1uspisald sy

JO UONBJOSIP BY) 1B SiSeq lIIm-1e Ue uo
1010e51U00 Ag pakojduws aJ1e 8881100

Aunwuwo) spiypues jo saskoydwig

diysuonejay
1enjoenuon
€S AOINOd

Aqg paAoidwia J| -uspisald syl

JO UoNBIOSIP 91 1B SISEQ 1)IM-1B UB U0
1010e11U02 Aq pakoidws aie agay 0D
Alunwwo) spiypues Jo sesfojdwy

:08engue)
81 9SIA9J 0] :UOIIEPUSWILIO0DDY

diysuonejay
1enjoenuon
€°5 ADIT0d

(Jod>jooqpuey/Al
[WIpe/Ao8 pe” ek
:je sjgejieae ‘uolieonpy Jo
Juswyedsq ‘s 'N) Sulnoday Allinoeg
pue Ayojes shdwes JoyoogpueH ayj
‘97°899 §'¥'4°0 ¥€ ‘(3)2601L § "O°'S'N 0T
:90usla)ay je8e
:pordopy

"10Y sonsnels swu) sndwe) pue
Ronod Awunoeg sndwes Jo 8ins010sig
A1) ouuesr syl Aq pepuswe se
‘0661 JO 10y AlIND8S pue Ssaualemy
awD syl yum Adwoo neys s8ey00D
8y] "sJ0MSIA pue Alunwwoo s,888110D
8yl JO sisgwisWw })B J0Oj JUSLIUOIIAUD
8inoes pue ojes e 3uipiaoid
01 psniuwod s| ag8an0) syl :aav

fAunoag sndwen
€L°0L ADITOd

‘snduied 01 SI0USIA
Aq peleldioard 1eyi Jo seakojdwe
‘sjuapnis Ag pasned aoua10IA




*SasuUayo

snoigoaids 9sIMIBUIO0 10 ‘10NPUOIS|W
‘aouewlopad piepuelis-qns
99A01dwe Jo sadueISUl Ul PIOA pue
1INU 82110U @2UBApPe 8] ew Aew
‘UoI11210SIp JBU/sIY 1. ‘luapIsald 8yl

*uoneulwIos|p sogelie saAodwa ayy
$$91UN S8INPAD0IH DIUBABLIS 9831100
a1 0119a[gns 10U S| 10BI11U02 MBU

B 9A19004 03 @JN)iej ‘AJUO S10841U0D
113y Jo uonelinp ayi o) pakoidwa
ale 9391100 241 Jo seakojdwe

90UIS "10BJ1UOD 1UBLIND 1I3Y] JO 91BpP
uoneuidxa ayy puohaq juswAoydws
pasiueiens Jou ale pue siseq
YIuowl-XIS 10 J91SaLUes 0] 19180Was

e uo paAoidws ale sesfoidws
awii-led "10e1uUo00 3unsixa syl

Jo uoneJidxe Jo Jeakayy jo | aunf Aq

'S9SUSJJ0 SnoI3a180 9SIMIBYI0 10
‘Jonpuoosiw ‘eouewioad piepuels
-gns asAojdwe Jo seoueisul Ul pioA
pue 1NU 80110U 8d5UBApE 91 83 eW Aew
‘uonaIosIp JaU/s1Y 1. wuspisald ay|
"uoneulwLIosIp sadae askojdwe ayy
$S9JUN $8INP8V0Id 9OUBABLIS) 8891100
91 01108[gns 10U S 10BJ1U0D Mau

B 8A18081 0} ainjle) ‘AJUo S10B841U0D
JISy1 Jo uoineinp ayy o) pakoijdwe

ale 8301100 2u1 Jo saafodws

90UIS "10811U0D JUBLIND 113} JO 81Bp
uonelidxs au1 puoAsq JuswAioydwa
psajuesengd 10u ale pue siseq
Yluow-xis 40 J91SOWas 0} J191SaWas

e uo pakoidwa ale sasfojdwa
awl-1led "10es3uo unsixe syl

10 uonesdxs ayl o1 Joud jo4eshiayiio
+-84unf-Ag paynou ag 1)IMm 19B41U0D MBU
B 8NS$S| 0] puUalu| 10U S80p 989)100 8y
woym 01 1auuosiad awiy-1ng ‘10eJ1U02




SANDHILLS ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMUNITY COLLEGE CAMPUS SECURITY

The College is committed to providing a safe and secure environment for all members of the
College’s community and visitors. The College shall comply with the Crime Awareness and
Security Act of 1990, as amended by the Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and
Campus Crime Statistics Act.

Adopted:

Legal Reference: 20 U.S.C. § 1092(f); 34 C.F.R. § 668.46; The Handbook for Campus Safety and
Security Reporting (U.S. Department of Education, available at:
http://www2.ed.gov/admins/lead/safety/handbook.pdf)

COMMUNITY COLLEGE POLICY MANUAL Page 1 of 1



HUMAN RESOURCES

SCC COMMUNITY CONTRACTUAL PO;J??Y
COLLEGE RELATIONSHIP :
Adopted:

Employees of Sandhills Community College are employed by contract or on an at-will basis at
the discretion of the President. If employed by contract, full-time personnel to whom the College
does not intend to issue a new contract will be notified byJunet-of the-yearof prior to the
expiration of the existing contract. Part-time employees are employed on a semester to semester
or six-month basis and are not guaranteed employment beyond the expiration date of their
current contract. Since employees of the College are employed for the duration of their contracts
only, failure to receive a new contract is not subject to the College Grievance Procedures unless
the employee alleges discrimination.

The President, at his/her discretion, may make the advance notice null and void in instances of
employee sub-standard performance, misconduct, or otherwise egregious offenses.



l"
sy

L N » g *E
Sandhills Community College
Board of Trustees - Finance, Personnel, and Planning Committee Report
Tuesday, September 16, 2025
Sledge Boardroom, 2:00 PM

Items Requiring Approval

1. FY25 Bad Debt Write-Off
a. Summary: Write-off of $66,605.48 in original student expenses greater than
three years. Students remain liable for repayment if they return to school.
2. ENG 025 Fee Justification
a. Summary: Approval of a new $23.00 course fee for a developmental English
course.
3. Athletics Budget 2025-2026
a. Summary: Approval of $293,460 of Foundation funds for the 2025-2026
Athletics budget.
4. Personnel Actions —- New Employee
a. Summary: Jessica Cross, Visual Arts Instructor
5. Holiday Schedule for 2027
a. Summary: Approval of the College’s 2027 holiday schedule.
6. College Strategic Plan (CSP)
a. Summary: Revised draft of the College Strategic Plan 2025 Annual Report
presented. Notable update: Qutcome L2.1 adjusted from 78.1% to 84.76% to
reflect the average of two awareness measures, instead of only one.

Finance Updates

¢ Budget Status: The College has not received the FY25 budget and is operating
under a continuation budget. We are expecting a budget by the end of September.



¢ County Budgets: Both Moore and Hoke counties are reported to be in good
standing as of August 30, 2025.

¢ Performance Contracting: Dr. Farmer shared that the college executed an Energy
Service Agreement with Constellation New Energy in November of 2015 for energy
efficiency upgrades at the Pinehurst and Hoke Campuses. Payments are made to
Bank of America monthly using County funds for infrastructure upgrades installed
by Constellation New Energy (loan payoff date is 9/10/2035). Progress toward the
annual premium will now be listed in the BOT Finance Reports.

o County Cash/Reserves Reporting: Presentation of county cash/reserves updated
for greater transparency. Balance will fluctuate based on expenses and when
county allocations are received {(Moore is monthly, Hoke is quarterly).

» County Bonds Update: Caddelt Center project bid process closes September 25,
with groundbreaking anticipated in November.

e OSBM Report (Moore Innovative High School/Workforce Trades): Year-to-date
expenditures of $146,555; interest earned to date $1,118,588.02.

Personnel Updates

e New Hires, Separations, & Transfers: List of employee updates presented for
review (no committee action required).

Planning Updates

¢ College Strategic Plan (CSP): Committee reviewed and approved the CSP 2025
Annual Report with noted outcome adjustment (see above).



87°609°99

9€°9Z5°¢1
05°5TL'81
79°€5EYeE

I3Eq
JMITeI0]

%070 %C0°0 %970 %¢EC0 %1070 %LT0  %VT1 %L1'0  %0€0 %01°C %88'C %07°0C %Z0'CL
N SNVAL N SAriddns JaED  dody KAH v DS A0V srecin ININo ININI
o004 NFIT1aNS
sagejueoreg
00°¢€l 00°¢l €EELT (AR 44 00°'S 00°081 00°ST8 00°0IT  00°00CT 0000¥T 000Z6°T 009SHST  €0°696°Ly
00°01 00°SLT 00°0¢ 00°SL1 00°0¥C 9€°9LLTI  NSTTOT
00°¢el 00°0¥¥ 00705t 00°08% 00°769°9  0$°0€9°01  dSTT0T
00°¢ €eELT Zriee 00's 00°081 00°0ff 000Il 000SI 00°SL8 00000T°T  00°v9L'9  LI'T9SHT  VA1T0T
armN SNVIL N SATTdd1S D o@D [ H bic\Z TIOS AV HOaL INLmno IMINI
(e N TdNS
UMOPY BT 2P0 Y
8750999 §
9€°9TS°ET § 1STT0T
0S°STL'8T $ dST20¢
T9ESEVrE § vd4120¢C

junowe JJo 9L [810], SZAA



Sandhills Community College Board of Directors:

For the fiscal year ending June 2025, $66,605.48 was written off as bad debt. This total includes
outstanding balances for academic year 2022. The adjustment is reflected as a reduction in
receivable balances and has no income statement impact. We continue to pursue collections
for these accounts and require payment in full prior to the debtor’s returning to the college.
The outstanding balances are primarily related to Federal and State Financial Aid recipients who
did not complete a semester’s educational requirements.



ENG 025 FEE

Needing approval to add fee to ENG 025 in the amount of $23 for textbook access through the
eCampus Inclusive Access program. The cost of the textbook outside of the program is $27.50.
Inclusive Access embeds the link to the digital textbook inside of the course shell and is accessible

day 1.



Budget Projection
SCC Athletics 2025-2026

With the sunsetting of women's golf, budget adjustments for 2025 — 2026 have worked towards maintaining balance between
men’s and women’s sports for Title IX parity with equal budget allocations made per player for each sport {$540 per student
athlete). Additionally, Men’s Golf and Women’s Beach Volleyball figures incorporate National Championship Travel in these
budget projections.

Athletic Sector Projected Budget P-Card Assignment Notes
Athletic Director Program 133,500 | Tito Ward, and Includes Recruiting, Out-of-State Travel,
Costs Ryan Riggan Insurance/Athletic Trainer Costs, Program

Promotional Costs, Streaming
Subscriptions, PRESTO Website
Subscriptions, HUDL system, Game
Officials, Registration Fees, Tournament
Officials and Hosting Costs, NJCAA Annual
Dues.

Women’s Volleybal! 40,100 | Alicia Riggan Includes Coaches’ Salaries, Meal and
Uniform Costs, Tournament Fees, Region
and District Tournament Travel Budget,
Promotional Costs, and Recruiting Costs.
Men’s Basketball 48,380 | Mike Apple Includes Coaches’ Salaries, Meal and
Uniform Costs, Tournament Fees, Region
and District Tournament Travel Budget,
Promotional Costs, and Recruiting Costs.
Men’s Golf 36,280 | Gus Ulrich Includes Coach’s Salary, Meal and Uniform
Costs, Tournament Fees, Region, District
and National Tournament Travel Budget,
Promotional Costs, and Recruiting Costs.
Women's Beach 5,200 | Alicia Riggan Includes Coach’s Salary, Meal and Uniform
Volleyball Costs, Tournament Fees, Region, District
and National Tournament Travel Budget,
Promotional Costs, and Recruiting Costs.

Total 460

Spending reflects fees associated with officials, in-state and interstate regular season travel, meals, uniforms, equipment,
memberships and fees in NJCAA cost structures and required conferences, athletic trainers, gameday personnel costs, coaches
and AD salaries, and Title IX training costs.

When teams qualify for national tournaments, the cost per sport can increase proportionally by size of team members and
coaching staff.

Note: Only Institutional Funds are used to support Flyers Athletics. These include donor funds, Flyer advertising and gameday
sponsorships, ticket revenues and season passes, concessions, vending profits, bookstore profits, and student fees.



ATUIUOUL 2)en3ongy [[iM,

6TSTEErY $

%I1£61 79°189'982°S $  8€99.%9T°1 $  00°8HF'ISS9  § spunyj Huno) TVLOL

%IS 11 PO PES 859 S  9£°179's8 S 00°9SI'vhL $ m::«..ono Auno) MoH TV.LOL
juswdinby 0z4
iO/AId#  T9°TT6°T- 79°TT6'T - SuoenUe) URWICIR] 016

%IT'TI 9T’ LSY 199 ¥L869°C8 00951 v¥L uonerdQ weld 079/019
Mﬂwﬁhunc JRLIN - Spuny z:-—cu NRMOH H

%0¢'0C 86°9P1°879y $  TOSPI'GLI‘Y $  00767°L0OS'S § sunerdQ HHuno)) Ao TVILOL
000 - - juawdinbyg 0Z6
i0/AIQ#  98°6TS'SS- 98°675°SS - Funoenuo) LU (16
%08°'L1 CLOBETYT'L LT10¥°69T 00°T8LCIST dUBUNUTRIA TUR[d (09
%91°0T LS8 19T €V0L0°L99 00°L16°80€°E uonerdQ 1weld 019
%1061 PS6vY L6L OF EF1°L81 00 €6S' V86 UoHensSIuIpY [219U39) O€]

$TOT ‘1€ 1sndny ygnoxyy podoy [eroeur g
$99)5N1 ], JO preog
a3s[10) Aunuwwmo)) s[EYpues

/AIQ#  T1°780°678°b- T1°780°678'Y $ - $ SANNA ALVIS TVIOL
i0/AIQ#  LS'6€6°9- LE'6£6°9 $ = $ TVLOL
i0/AIQ#  SO'LSOb- SO'L3OY sy00g 0€6
I0/AIQ#  TS'TSST- 76758 ewdinby 006
i0/AIQ#  SS'TPI'TI8'p- SSTPI'TIS $ - $ TV.LOL
I0/AIQ#  S6'F0S61- S6 V05 61+ E uoddng juspmyg 00$
I0/AIQ#  S9°610°18S- $9'610°18S - uoddng onwopeoy 00V
0/AIQ#  1L'8T1'¥09- 1L°8T1%09 : UoISUAIXY JeuonednosQ 00¢
IVAIQ#  bS'SSE6ST T PSSSE681°T - UONONNSU] WIN[NILLIND 00T
I/AIQ#  90°SEC65T- 90°S£€°65T . (WuIpy) swsAS ‘oyuy 0p1
I0/AIQ#  107EELOY- 10'vE€'L0Y - UOHENSIUNIUPY [2I0USD) o€l
I0/AIQ#  L0'809°9T1- L0'809°9T1 - SIIAIRG [eIoURUL] 0Z1
I0/AIQ#  95°958°h9T- 95'968°Y9¢ - JUSWABRURIA| 241NN or1
sunenRdQ yu.Lm)) - Spun g ae)s 'y
aasn TNV Iva STANLIANIIXA 1aodng
% Lanangd a-1-A

70T "L € 1sudny ySnory ], nodoy feroueut g
S9SN, JO preog
23910 Aprunwnmo)) sprypuLs



Status of State and County Bond Funds
as of August 2025

Project Expended Remaining
Project Description Budget To Date Balance
County Bond Funds
Health Sciences Building $20,000,000.00 $20,000,000.00
Caddell Training Center 1,100,000.00 118,429.25 981,570.75
Meyer Hall 1,009,310.00 1,009,310.00

$22,109,310.00 $21,127,739.25 $981,570.75




Status of OSBM Funds
as of August 31, 2025

Project Expended Remaining
Project Description Budget To Date Balance
OSBM Funds
MIHS/Workforce Trades $25,000,000.00 $146,555.00 $24,853,445.00

Interest earned to date

$1,118,588.02

l"

LEARN » ENGAGE » BELON!



For Action by Board of Trustees

THE TRUSTEES OF SANDHILLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE
October 7, 2025

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS DIVISION

Full-Time Faculty Appointments

Jessica Cross, Visual Arts Instructor Effective 8/18/2025
Employment History: California State University — Adjunct Art Instructor
Chico, CA

August 2022 — July 2025

Forest Ranch Charter School — Part-time Art Instructor
Forest Ranch, CA
April 2024 — July 2025

Butte College — Part-time Art Instructor
Oroville, CA
January 2023 — May 2023

Education: Master’s Degree — Fine Art
Pennsylvania Academy of Fine Arts
Philadelphia, PA

Bachelor’s Degree — Fine Art
Salisbury University
Salisbury, MD

Professional Organizations:
Mid America Print Council Member (MPAC)
Pyramid Atlantic Art Center Member
College Art Association Member (CAA)
Chico Arts Center Member




S

IVA
N

andhills

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Approved: 2026 Holiday Schedule

Holiday Observance Date Day of Week

New Year’s Day January 1, 2026 Thursday

Martin Luther King, Jr. January 19, 2026 Monday

Birthday

Good Friday April 3, 2026 Friday

Memorial Day May 25, 2026 Monday
Independence Day July 3, 2026 Friday

Labor Day September 7, 2026 Monday

Veterans Day November 11, 2026 Wednesday
Thanksgiving November 26 & 27, 2026 Thursday & Friday
Christmas December 24, 25 & 28,2026 | Thursday, Friday &

Monday




\
Sandhills
COMMUNITY COLLEGE
2027 Holiday Schedule

Holiday Observance Date Day of Week

New Year’s Day January 1, 2027 Friday

Martin Luther King, Jr. January 18, 2027 Monday

Birthday

Easter Monday March 29, 2027 Monday

Memorial Day May 31, 2027 Monday
Independence Day July 5, 2027 Monday

Labor Day September 6, 2027 Monday

Veterans Day November 11, 2027 Thursday
Thanksgiving November 25 & 26, 2027 Thursday & Friday
Christmas December 23, 24 & 27, 2027 | Thursday, Friday &

Monday




THE TRUSTEES OF SANDHILLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

October 7, 2025
INFORMATION ITEMS
CHIEF OF STAFF DIVISION
New Hires Effective Date
None
Separations Effective Date
None
COLLEGE OPERATIONS DIVISION
New Hires Effective Date
Daniel Brafford — Grounds Maintenance Technician September 15, 2025
Separations Effective Date
None
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS DIVISION
New Hires Effective Date
Stephanie McDavid — Department Head, Creative & Liberal Arts August 4, 2025
Tiffany Barber — Learning Resources Computer Lab Support Technician August 8, 2025
Abby Sellek — Nurse Aide Instructional Staff WCE September 15, 2025
Transfer Effective Date
Robert Long — Welding Instructional Staff WCE August 25, 2025
Previous — Maintenance HVAC
Separations Effective Date
Allison Vetter (Cohen) — FT Math Instructor August 10, 2025

Scott Gorman — FT Welding Instructor September 2, 2025



ENGAGEMENT DIVISION

New Hires
Richard “Rick” Brown — Web and Social Media Specialist
Christian Carter — Horticultural Technician

Transfer

Richard Bennett — Horticultural Technician
Previous — Maintenance Grounds Technician

Separations
Tramaine Pride — Assistant Basketball Coach

STUDENT SERVICES DIVISION

New Hires

Tammy Little — Student Records Associate

Nyra Tilson — Career and College Promise Coordinator - Moore County
Marshelle Pharr — Career and College Promise Coordinator WCE

Separations
Abegail Murphy - Student Life Associate

Effective Date
August 1, 2025
August 1, 2025

Effective Date
August 1, 2025

Effective Date
August 15,2025

Effective Date
August 18, 2025
August 4, 2025
August 15, 2025

Effective Date
August 1, 2025



LEARN « E

Sandhills Community College

Board of Trustees — Educational Programs & Student Affairs Committee Report
Thursday, September 11, 2025
Sledge Board Room, 4:00 PM

Quorum Status

e The meeting was called to order by Trustee Carter.
e Ethics statement read; no conflicts reported.
¢ Quorum was not present > agenda and minutes could not be formally approved.

Updates

1. Cooperative & Innovative High Schools
a. Summary:
i. Moore Innovative High School (MIHS) opened September 3, 2025,
with a ribbon cutting.
ii. Bi-weekly team meetings held with MIHS teaching staff.
iii. Interim report cards show all students passing.
iv. Students engaging with Culinary, Engineering, and Construction
departments; signed up for Career Day and Fun Fest.
2. Career & College Ready Pathway (Learn Updates)
a. Summary:
i. CCRG program replaced by the Career & College Ready Pathway.
ii. Provides additional support for high school students, especially those
with GPAs below 2.8.
iii. SCC requires students in this category to take ACA 090 Student

Success Strategies.



iv.

Ongoing conversations with Moore and Hoke County Schools about
implementation.

3. Workforce Continuing Education (WCE)
a. Summary:

Ophthalmology program transitioned from curriculum to continuing
education; 9 students enrolled.

Partnership with Carolina Eye Associates continues successfully.
USGA Greenskeeper Apprenticeship Program expandingto include an
equipment track (pending System Office approval).

SCC now authorized to serve non-public school students in WCE
College and Career Promise courses.

4. Student Services

a. Summary:
i

Enrollment report (System Office 2024-2025 reporting year): 11,049
unduplicated students (2% increase). Dual enrollment: 7% increase.

. Summer 2025 curriculum headcount: 9.25% increase.

Fall 2025 registration ongoing.
VA Compliance Survey (July 29, 2025): No findings or discrepancies.

5. Student Government Association & Student Life
a. Summary:

Budget updates include:

1. Increased funds for NACSGA conference and regional meeting
participation.

2. Increased Hoke Campus entertainment budget.

3. Additional funds for Veterans’ holiday celebration.

4. New support for food pantries (Pinehurst and Hoke
campuses).

5. Lineitem added for student giveaways to encourage
participation.

6. Workforce innovation & Strategic Planning
a. Summary:

1.

Introduction of Taylor McCaskill, Sr. Director of Workforce
Development & Corporate Partnerships.
Partnership with Pennsylvania Transformer Technology (PTT):
1. Customized training program worth $155,000 over 3 years.
2. 29 apprenticeshipsin 2025-2026 pipeline, including three at
PTT (electrician, welding, production technology) and a
possible fourth in winding.



iii. NCWorks Partnership: planning underway to relocate the Aberdeen
office to SCC’s campus as part of NC Commerce statewide initiative.



Board of Trustees
October 7, 2025, Meeting
Foundation Report

Last Fiscal Year 2025 Giving (07/01/2024 — 06/30/2025)

Total $3,191,777
1,127 gifts

This Fiscal Year to Date Giving (07/01/2025 — to 09/30/2025)

Total $1,094,666
361 Gifts

Foundation:

¢ Golf Tournament was successful - (more information will be provided)

¢ Successful 5K for our Health & Fitness Science Programs — Shelby Basinger leads this
effort;
Engaging new data-management software, Bloomerang;
Scholarship reports to donors have just been mailed;
Scholarship Dinner planned 11/04 at The Carolina Hotle — they've given us a great deal.
Annual Mailing Campaign Impact brochure and package in development;

Best of the Pines wins for Engagement —
The public has voted in the Best of the Pines competition put on by The Pilot newspaper and
SCC received the following:
o #1 Best Performing Arts Center: BPAC
#1 Best Place to Take a Selfie: Sandhills Horticultural Gardens
#2 Best Children’s Camps: Personal Enrichment and Lifelong Learning Institute
#2 Best Outdoor Activity: Sandhills Horticultural Gardens
#3 Best Place Take a Visitor: Sandhills Horticultural Gardens

Gardens: The Scarecrow Stroll started Thursday, October 2 and will be on display through
Friday, October 31.

Hoke Engagement: The annual community Trunk or Treat event, hosted by SCC and Sandhoke
Early College High School, will be held on Saturday, October 25, from 3 to 5:30 p.m. at the
Sandhills Hoke Center campus.

Athletics: New Athletic Director, Tito Ward, will present at the December meeting and
intorduce some of our student athletes to you.

Women’s Volleyball is 23-1 (more information will be provided) — Pink Out last night for Breast
Cancer Awareness



INNOZ 393717102 ALINOAL

SITYPUES 7

G20T ‘L 4300120 — 140day a91snJ|

UoIlepuno4 9s8a||0) Allunwwo) s||lypues



97'98€TV9TS = |e101

S6' V6T VES - spiemy
0€'¥80°9v S - @siwo.d s||iypues
ST'STY'9VTS - siojuelens m

9/’ 18SVT6S - sdiysiejoyds m

SUD}d aulewlan
S207/92/60 :poieas) Loday

S202Z 1034 |PISI4 ul papuadxy

Allunyioddp



SUpy|3 auiewlan
G207/92/60 :paieal) poday

GE'69Y'9/45°ZS =1el10L

8E'67Z €S - Woddng Ajlunwwo) =
TESEG'TETS - Peas 3 Aynoey
95°L0S'EYTS - Aeagn
68'T£L'79TS - Hoddng Juapnis m
§S'G97'T/TS - Uuonepunod m
Y9 TTT'6LTS - [BUOANIISU}
78'7T6°80€S - SONB|YIY
89 CEETESS - WeiSoid "LOH 73 SUSPIED m

7S°0L2'€09S - woddns weldold m

SZ0Z 4034 [pIs|4 ul papuadxy

90UD||99X3



LLL'T6T'ES |e10) puets
005'9z$ 4e1s g Aynoey
S6'LT$ Jvdd
660'Sh$ spiemy
165°04T$ UOIIBPUNGS PBIDLISAIUN/BPRIID £96T S,3UBPISDId
ovL'€8T$ weibold Buluspies adedspue / suapJes
$95'S81$ uBredwe) sans YV
6/1'v22$ slojuesens
SCT'PIT'TS sdiysiejoyos
LT6°E12'1$ suoneuog poddns welbouq

oNUaAldY ubredwe)

SUI|[3 BuIBWIDD)
ST0Z/92/60 :pa3eas) Hoday

LTT'T #SYID
LLLTETES = sYID |eroL

§Z0T ‘0g aunf—tzoz ‘T Ainr

pu3-1034 [p3sl4 SZ0Z Jo sy

SHID



